Re: Criminal Complaint and Request for Help
(Related to Criminal Complaint SPD# 10269-15)

Sargent Todd Bircher

Travig County District Attorneyd Office,
Special Prosecutions Division

P.0. Box 1748 Austin, Tewxas 78767

Tel. (512)854-9530

I respectfully request help to prevent that my childrené Electrehyper~
gengltivity becpmes as in my case,, life-threatening er worse, and help
b2 atep a reteliatien against my children and againet myself feor
denouncing fraud on the Ceurite te conceal the harm being caused on

children by the radiatien exposures at school.

Bﬁ@h&ﬁﬁ@lON
L certify undsr p@ﬂalﬁy ef perjury that I am competent te make this
Declaration, and that the facts stated in this Declaratien ape within
By perszonal knewledge and are true and cnrrecﬁ@:

I am auffering of a painful, debillitating, and life-threatening
Electrohypersensitivity, BHS, Bxposure 4o the radistion emitted by
pewer 1ines,relectric transformers and moters, fluerescent lights, video .
display screens, cell phones, wireless cemputers, Wi-Fi, radar, and
other wireless radiation, causes me among other things, severe pain,
and swelling of head, face, and eyes; swelling of vital orgens, and
breathing, speech, and concentratien problems. With the exgeptiaa of
Some walks areund the neighborhood during the year 2011, I kave been
home bound since March 30, 2011. During the year 2012, I lest the
ability te use electronic equipment to draft documents. I camnot stay
ingide my home, but & few minutes at a time. To amelierate some of
the:symptems of BEHS, I atay in a metal reom placed in the middle of he
lot. I use oxigen during crisis. 1 have been vielently ill seversl
times. 1 am in pain ail the time. Everyday is a different nightmare.
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My EHS has been recognized as a medical condition and as a disability
by federal and State agencies and by Courts. BEHS is caused and aggravated
by exposure to the same radiation reaching children at school. EHS
proves conlusively that the wireless radiation inside schools is causing
Children harm that defeats the purpose of education. My children are
also suffering of EHS, and their health condition is progressively
aggravating to life~threatening by unecessary exposures to radiation, and
by lack of expert medical treatment of their health condition.

In retaliation for denouncing the collusion of the former Texas
Attorney General and now governor of Texas, Greg Abbott with schools
officials and with memebers of the judiciary in fraud on the Courts
to conceal the harm being caused on children by the radiation at school,
the Texas Commissioner of Familly and Protective Services, Henny Hank
Whitman, has refused to compel my ex-wife to follow the requests of my
children to be evaluated by my doctor for treatment of the pain and
gickness that they feel when exposed to wireless radiation, and +to compel .
ny ex-wife to follow the doctors’directions not to expose my children
unecessarily to radiation, despite that the former Commissioner,, John
Specia attempted to conceal my childrend EHS and my ex-wifeé violence
against my children; and despite that my ex-wife has admitted her
violence against my children and her mental unstability, has admitted
exposing intentionglly my children to radiation, even when my children

are asleep, and has admitted her attempts to conceal my children$ EHS. (2)

In retaliation for denouncing the malicious attempts of Greg Abbott
to conceal the harm being caused on children by the schools’ radiation,
Assistant Texas Attorney, Norma Ortiz, filed a law suit on the 92nd
District Court of Hidalgo County, Texas seeking to enforce by incarcera-
tion child and medical support orders, knowing that the support orders
were obtained by fraud on the Court by the former 92nd District Court

Judge, and now Hidalge County Criminal



District &ttorney, Ricardo ¥, Redriguez Jr., by my ex-wifeé attorney,
Myr. Abel Hinojosa, and by former 92nd District Court Judge, Jaime E.
Tijerina to concel my ex-wifed violence against my children; te prevent
expert evaluations for treatment of the pain and sickness that my
children feel when exposed to wireless radiation; to conceel my childrens
EHS; and to conceal the harm being caused on children by the radistion
at school. The Final Decree of Divorce submitted by Mr. Hinojosa to
the 92nd District Court and signed by Judge Tijerina states falsely
among other things, that I waived my right %o jury trial, and that with
my signature, I gave my ex-wife the exclusive-decisgion on my childrend
health and education; that 1 agreed td see my'children only Z24-hours
per month; and that I agreed to pay child and medical support minimum

wage. (3)

Ag part of the ongoing reteslistion against my children and against
myself, Ms. Ortiz is attempting to enforce the fraudulent orders knowing
that incarceration is for me a death sentence. Without giving me the
opportunity to object, Ms. Ortiz obteined a Court Order compelling
my eppearance te Court under penalty or arrest to a hearing on May 11,
2011, knowing that for several years 1 have been home bound with a
life-threatening EHS that is aggravated by the radiation inside
buildings. This was an attempt to silence with murder:the fraud on
the Courts to conceal the harm being caused on my children and on other

children by the radiation at school. (4}



THE FRAUD ON THE COURTS TO CONCEAL THE HARM BEING CAUSED ON CHILDRBEN BY
THE RADIATION AT SCHOOL,

Specific, concrete, and undisputed evidence on the federal and State
records has proven as a matter -of law the fact that those in charge of
educating and protecting our children have committed falsification of
govermment records, fabrication of testimony and of other evidence;
perjury end fraud on the Courts, and disability discrimination and
retaliation to conceal that the same radiation reaching children at
school has caused harm to teachers, to fire fighters, to police officers,
and to other adults; to conceal that these radiation exposures are
increasing by 500% the childrend risk of cancer, and increasing by 450%
the risk of dying to children suffering life~threatening illnesses, and
are causing children BEHS, and brain, eye, blood, and DNA damage and
other severe physical harm that defeats the purpose of education; to
conceal that the switch from wired to wireless Internet in schools was
not to improve education, but for private enrichment; to conceal that
the lowering of academic requirements was not to improve education but
to conceal the harm being caused on our childrené brains by the radiation
at school; to conceal that teking advantage of the pervasive corruption
in +this area, the Obama Administration placed more than 25,000 wireless
devices into the schools of the McAllen Ind. School District to start
with our children an extremely dangerous and suicidal experiment bound
to cause harm to this generation and to generstions to come; and to
conceal that the future of our children and of our nationel security

are being sold to the wireless lobby.l(B)



The criminal attempts to conceal the harm being caused on children
by the radiation at school is in violation of State and federal law
including criminal attempts and conspiracies, Texas Penal Code, 15.01,02;
aggravated assaull, Texas Penal Code 22.02; injuries to children and to
the disabled, Texas Penal Code 22.04; deadly conduct, Texas Penal Code,
221.05; endangering children, Texas Penal Code 22.04L1; continous violehég
against children, Texas Penal Code 25.11; explotation of the disabled,
Texas Penal Code 32.53; bribery, Texas Penal Code, 36.02; improper
influence; Texas Penal Codéd 36.04; tampering with witnesses, Texag Penal
Code 36.05; obatruction and retaliation, Texas Penal Code, 36.06;
agegravated perjury, Texas Penal Code 37.03; tampering and fabricating
evidence, Texas Penal Code 37.09; tampering with government records,
Texas Penal Code 37.10; interference with public duties, Texas FPenal
Code 38.15; failure to report felonies, Texas Penal Code 38.171; abuse
of official capacity, Texas Penal Code 39.02; official oppTession,; Texas
Penal .Code 39.03; misuse of official information, Texas Penal CGode 39.06;
and orgenized criminal activity, Texas Penal Code 71.02; and violations
of the Matthew-Sheppardd Act; of 18 USC 201, bribery ofmpublic officials;
of 18 Usc 241, 242, conspiracies to violate and violations of the
childrenm’right to bodily integrity, of parental rights, of the right
to acceas and petition the Courts, of the right to impartial triers of
fact, and violations of the right to speech and to be free from retalia-
tion for excercizing protected rights; perjury, 18 USC 1621; and
violations of 18 USC 1961-1968, Racketeer Infiluenced and Corrupt

Organizations.



For all these reasons, I am requesting help or referral to help to
Prevént that my childrend EHS becomes as in my case, life-threatening
or worse; 1 am requestinghelp or referral to help to stop the retaliation
against my children and against myself for denouncing the fraud on the
Courts to conceal the harm being caused on children by the radiation at
School; and 1 am requesting investigation and prosecution of the criminal

conduct described herein.
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Regpectfully submitted,

cct: Advocacy for Principled Action in Government
American Civil Liberties Union
Bill of Rights Defense Committee
Brennan Center for Justice
Campaign for Liberty
Constitutional Alliance
Defending Dissent Foundation
Demand Progress
Electronic Privacy Information Center
Electronic Frontier Ffoundation
Free Speech Coalition
Fight for the Future
Government Accountability Project
The Niskanen Center
Media Freedom Foundation
National Security Counselors
National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers
Liberty Coalition
New Americaé Open Technology Institute
OpenTheGovernment.org
Project Censored
Project on Government Oversight
Public Citizen
Restore the Fourth
RootsAction.org
R Street
Sunlight Foundation
TechFreedom
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SOURCES

See the Physcian Statement of Disability issued by the Texas Dept.

of Aging and Disability Services and signed by my doctor stating as
medical diagnosis "Highly sensitive to electricity" and desribing

gome of the major life activites and functions sgubstantially impairedd
when exposed to radistion, including receptive and expressive
language; learning; mobility; capacity for independent living;
economic self-gufficiency, and ability to work. Jesus Mendozma et al,
v, Sharyland Ind. School District et al, Case No. T:ll-cv-29

(s.D, TX. 2011}, Docket 13, Exh. 1A; Docket 91, App 3-029; Docket

97, Exhs. 4.38, 5.12; 7.9.

The Social Security Administration found my electromagnetic sensiti-
vity & severe impairment, Docket 13, Exh. 3; Docket 91, &pp 3-031, Id.

See doctord letter requesting phone conferencing because of my EHS
and chemical sensitivity impair my ability to be inside a building,
DOCket 13’ Exh- 4; ﬂocket‘ 9?, E_xh.c 5013,‘ 7.11’ Av“‘”‘l44‘9’ ‘Id‘

See doctors letter describing how my EHS is life-threatening, Docket
Docket 60, Exh, A; Docket 97, Exh. 4.40; .13, 7.0, 1d.

See pictures of some of the effects caused on myself by exposure to
radiation, including rashes, loss of skin, swelling of face and eyes,
and how the swelling inside the skull is pushing one of my eyes out
of its socket, Docket 13, Exh.2; Docket 91, App 3~030; Docket 97,
Exhs. 4.39, 7.12, 7.15, ld.

My medical history documents swelling of face and eyes, and life-
threatening swelling of heart. Docket 97, Bxhs. 7.33,7.34, 7.36,
7’38’ 7'42! 7‘44’ 7'45’ 7-46’ Idi‘

See Court Order granting my motion to appear by phone as accommoda-
tion to my EHS., Docket 13, Exh.8; Docket 91, Apps 3-043, 3-044, Id.

The former president of the World Health Organization has declared
her sensitivity to electricity, Docket 91, App 3-045; Docket 97,
Bxh, 7.22, Id.

See letters from my childrend pediatrician requesting that my children
not be seated directly under the light or in close proximity % o
sources of radiation, Docket 13, BExh. 5; Docket 97, Exhs. 8.62, 8.66,
A-1388,A-1938, Id.



The San Fco. Barthlink Wi-Fi Network, 2007; the Bioinitiative

Reports 2007, 2012 and other scientific publications cite to hundreds

of scientific studies reporting the symptoms of EHS, the harm caused

by exposure to radiation, See excerpts of the Electrical Sensitivity
Handbook, Docket 91, Apps 3-033; See Section 1 of the Bioinitative

Report 2007, Docket 91, Apps 4-017 to 4-041; See the San ¥co. Earthlink
Wi-Fi Network 2007, Docket 91, Apps 4-042 to 4-090; See Section 1

of the Bioinitative Report 2012, Docket 97, Bxhi 9, Id. L g

‘See pictures of the effects caused on my children byes by exposure to

radiation, including swelling, black spots and bloody lines, Docket
13, Exh. 6; Docket 26, Exhs. 6, 64; Docket 97, Exh. 8.85, Id.

In support of my motion to compel SISD officials to follow the
doctors ‘directions to not seat my children in close proximity to
sources of radiation, and to transfer my children to another school,
g&world-class expert in radiation exposures in schools, Dr. Samuel
Milham, testified in federal Court that the swelling, black spots,
and bloody lines on my childrené eyes were caused by the radiation
at school and that my children needed to be transferred to another
school %o prevent further aggravation of their EHS, I was allowed
to appear by phone to the hearing. However, the radiation emitted
by the speaker of the hand set of the land-line phone caused me
severe swelling of face aggravating my health condition, and I filed
in Court pictures of the facial swelling in support of my motion
for an extension of time to file documents, Docket 34, Exh. A, Id.

See Declarations of my children in which they request under penalty
perjury to be evaluated by my doctor for the pain and sickness that
they feel when exposed to wireless radiation, pages 7,8,9, of
Application for Protective Orders, available at wirelesswatchblog.org
under Case Law.

See Request to protect my children submitted to Commissioner of the
Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services, Id.
See Request for Help to Texas Attorney General, Ken Paxton, I1d.

See Court Order compelling my appearance to Court under penalty of
arrest, Id.

Dockets 57,81,91,94,97,98,99,101,105,106,108, Sharyland ISD et al, 1d;
See Requests to protect my children and for help, Ia, Id.



